
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD. 21046 31010/EQU-ID

Date: Jun. 12, 2001
Attn : Mr. Andy Leimeri Page: 1 of 1

Subject : Supplementary Information for Wireless LAN Module
  Model : MPCI-101
  FCC ID: HLZMPCI-101

Dear Mr. Andy :

According to your mail, we would like to provide the additional 4 photos for the device inside
the Notebook, and showing the antenna location by Adding new Attachment.

Regarding the internal photos are marked as confidential, it was a mistake.  Due to the
original application was confidential, so we thought it should be confidential too.  Please take
off confidentiality.  There are no confidentiality for the internal photos.

We are so sorry for any inconvenience caused by this matter.  Please review the information
we submitted and issue us a grant for the subject model at your earliest convenience. If there
is any information needed, please do not hesitate to contact me .

Yours sincerely,

---------------------
Jammy Chen/ Sr. Director


